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From: Conner, Brandie

To: Kelly Brandenburg; Financial Assurance Working Group

Cc: Samantha Rivers; rsummers@cliffberryinc.com; Smith, Michell M.

Subject: Financial Assurance - 2025 Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate
Date: Monday, March 3, 2025 2:50:00 PM

Attachments: Cliff Berry Inc - Used Qil Closing Estimate 2025.pdf

Kelly,

| have reviewed the attached Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Forms (dated
January 29, 2025) for Cliff Berry, Inc. (EPA ID# FLD000831156; FLD058560699;
FLR000013888; FLR000083071; FLR000119784; FLR0O00119792) and the calculations are
correct. The closure cost estimates that total $990,661.40 are approved.

Please contact Chantay Jerger, at 850-245-8888 or email (chantay.jerger@floridadep.gov) to
comply with the funding mechanism requirements of Rule 62-701.630, F.A.C.

If you have questions, feel free to contact me by phone or email.

Thank you!

Brandie Conner

Environmental Consultant

Division of Waste Management

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting

Brandie.Conner@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850-245-8842
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DEP Form # 62-710.801(7)
Form Title: Used Oil Processing Facility

Department of Environmental Protection Giosing Cosl Estimate Forn

Effective Datq: 12/2019
Bob Martinez Center Incorporated in Rule 62-710 800(6)(b)

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4560, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form

|. GENERAL INFORMATION: EPA ID Number: ELD 000 831 156

Facility Name: __ Cliff Berry, Inc. Permit Number: _ 54192 004 HO

Facility Address: 2601 SE 14th Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Owner or Operator (Permittee/Applicant): Cliff Berry, Inc.

Mailing Address: _ PO Box 13079, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Il. TYPE OF FINANCIAL ASSURANCE DOCUMENT (Check Type):

X __ Letter of Credit* Performance Bond* Financial Guaranty Bond* *Indicate mechanisms that
o 4 . . require use of a Standby
Insurance Certificate Financial Test Trust Fund Agreement Trust Fund Agreement

lll. ESTIMATE (Complete either Part A or Part B):

Rule 62-710.800(6)(c), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), sets forth the requirements for cost estimate calculation.
Estimates adjusted for inflation are due annually between January 1 and March 1.

Part A — Inflation Factor Adjustment
An inflation adjustment using an inflation factor may only be used when recalculation is not required by rule. When
inflation-factor adjusting, only page 1 of this form must be submitted. The appropriate inflation factor for adjusting an
estimate may be obtained from the Solid Waste website —
http://FloridaDEP.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/solid-waste-financial-assurance
— or by sending a request to Sclid. Waste.Financial.Coordinator@floridadep.gov

This estimate is based on the estimate dated 1/31/2024 that was approved by the Department on 4/8/2024 )
(signature date) (leave blank if not approved)
Last Year's Current Year Inflation Inflation Adjusted

Closing Cost Estimate: Factor (e.g.1.0xx) Closing Cost Estimate:

S 24,996.29 X 1.036 = g fatdbis
il iip 1/29/2025 954-763-3390

Signature (representative/6¥Ownep/Opérator) Date Telephone

Cliff Berry, Il compliance@cliffberryinc.com
Name and Title E-mail

If you have questions concerning this form, please contact the Used Oil Permitting Coordinator at the address below or by
phone at (850) 245-8707.

Please send this completed cost estimate to: Please e-mail a copy of this completed cost
Used Qil Permitting Coordinator estimate to:

Department of Environmental Protection ; : ; ; ;
2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4560 Solid.Waste.Financial.Coordinator@floridadep.gov

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

DEP FORM 62-710.901(7) Page 1 0of 3
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DEP Form # 62-710.801(7)
Form Title: Used Oil Processing Facility

Department of Environmental Protection Ciosing Cost Estimate Fom

Effective Date: 12/2019
Bob Martinez Center Incorporated in Rule 62-710.800(6)(b)

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4560, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form

I. GENERAL INFORMATION: EPA ID Number: ___FLD 058 560 699

Facility Name: __Cliff Berry, Inc. - Miami Permit Number: ___0077628-011-HO:;
0077628-012-SO

Facility Address: 3033 NW North River Drive, Miami, FL 33142

Owner or Operator (Permittee/Applicant): Cliff Berry, Inc.

Mailing Address: __ PO Box 13079, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Il. TYPE OF FINANCIAL ASSURANCE DOCUMENT (Check Type):

X __ Letter of Credit* Performance Bond* Financial Guaranty Bond* *Indicate mechanisms that
. : ! : require use of a Standby
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
— or by sending a request to Solid. Waste Financial.Coordinator@floridadep.gov

This estimate is based on the estimate dated 1/31/2024 that was approved by the Department on 4/8/2024 .
(signature date) (leave blank if not approved)
Last Year's Current Year Inflation Inflation Adjusted

Closing Cost Estimate: Factor (e.g.1.0xx) Closing Cost Estimate:

$ _ 389,279.03 X 1.036 - $403,293.08
i 1/29/2025 954-763-3390

Signature (r;pfegenla(wﬁf Owner/Operator) Date Telephone

Cliff Berry, Il. compliance@cliffberryinc.com
Name and Title E-mail

If you have guestions concerning this form, please contact the Used Oil Permitting Coordinator at the address below or by
phone at (850) 245-8707.

Please send this completed cost estimate to: Please e-mail a copy of this completed cost
Used Oil Permitting Coordinator estimate to:
Department of Environmental Protection Solid.Waste.Financial. Coordinator@floridadep.gov

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4560
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

DEP FORM 62-710.901(7) Page 1 0of 3







DEP Form # 62-710.801(7)
Form Title: Used Oil Processing Facility

Department of Environmental Protection Gissing Cost Estmale Form

Effective Date: 12/2018
Bob Martinez Center Incorporated in Rule £2-710 800(6)(b)

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4560, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Used Qil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form

l. GENERAL INFORMATION: EPA ID Number: ___FLR 000 013 888

Facility Name: __Cliff Berry, Inc. - Tampa Permit Number: 76517-011-HO; 76517-012-SO

Facility Address: 5218 Saint Paul Street, Tampa, FL 33619

Owner or Operator (Permittee/Applicant): Cliff Berry, Inc.

Mailing Address: _ PO Box 13079, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Il. TYPE OF FINANCIAL ASSURANCE DOCUMENT (Check Type):

X Letter of Credit” Performance Bond* Financial Guaranty Bond* *Indicate mechanisms that
. . . : require use of a Standby
Insurance Certificate Financial Test Trust Fund Agreement Trust Fund Agreement

Ill. ESTIMATE (Complete either Part A or Part B):

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
http://FloridaDEP.goviwaste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/solid-waste-financial-assurance
— or by sending a request to Solid.Waste Financial Coordinator@floridadep.gov

This estimate is based on the estimate dated 1/31/2024 that was approved by the Department on 4/8/2024 ’
(signature date) (leave blank if not approved)
Last Year's Current Year Inflation Inflation Adjusted
Closing Cost Estimate: Factor (e.g.1.0xx) Closing Cost Estimate:
s 148,410.38 X 1.036 - ¢ 153,753.15

///Mﬁ 1/29/2025 954-763-3390

Signature (rep /séntaffvp/ﬁi-eﬁﬁerfOperator) Date Telephone
Cliff Berry, Il compliance@cliffberryinc.com
Name and Title E-mail

If you have questions concerning this form, please contact the Used Qil Permitting Coordinator at the address below or by
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

DEP FORM 62-710.901(7) Page 1 of 3







DEP Form # 62-710.901(7)
Form Title: Used Oil Processing Facilit

Department of Environmental Protection Glosing Cos! Estimate Form

Effective Date: 12/2018
Bob Martinez Center Incorporated in Rule 52-710 800(8)h).

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4560, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form

|. GENERAL INFORMATION: EPA ID Number: FLR 000 083 071
' Fort Lauderdale

Facility Name: __Cliff Berry, Inc. - Permit Number: _00192423-009-HO;

Facility Address: 3400 SE 9th Avenue, Dania Beach, FL 33316 00192423-010-SO

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
. " i ; require use of a Standby
Insurance Certificate Financial Test Trust Fund Agreement Trust Fund Agreement

ll. ESTIMATE (Complete either Part A or Part B):

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
hitp://FloridaDEP .gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/solid-waste-financial-assurance
— or by sending a request to Solid.Waste.Financial.Coordinator@floridadep.qgov

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
$ 176,200.40 X 1.036 = $__182,543.61
s, T 1/29/2025 954-763-3390
Signature (ré}'a(ege’nté?ive 9P6wn’e'n'0perator) Date Telephone
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
Department of Environmental Protection Solid. Waste.Financial. Coordinator@floridadep.gov

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

Department of Environmental Protection Ciosing Cost Esimale Form

Effective Date: 12/2019
Bob Martinez Center Incorporated in Rule §2-710.800(6)(b)

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4560, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form

. GENERAL INFORMATION: EPA ID Number: ___FIR 000 119 784

Facility Name: __Cliff Berry, Inc. - Jacksonville Permit Number: _249482-005-HO

Facility Address: 1518 Talleyrand Avenue, Jacksonville, FL 32206

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
e o : y require use of a Standby
Insurance Certificate Financial Test Trust Fund Agreement Trust Fund Agreement

Il. ESTIMATE (Complete either Part A or Part B):

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
http:f/FioridaDEP.qov/waste/permittinq~c0mpliance-assistancefcontent/solid-waste—financial»assurance
— or by sending a request to Solid.Waste.Financial. Coordinator@floridadep.gov

This estimate is based on the estimate dated 1/31/2024 that was approved by the Department on 4/8/2024 ;
(signature date) (leave blank if not approved)
Last Year's Current Year Inflation Inflation Adjusted

Closing Cost Estimate: Factor (e.g.1.0xx) Closing Cost Estimate:

$_121,622.89 X 1.036 $_126,001.31
////{/3/} 1/29/2025 954-763-3390

Signature (re‘a';é's.eﬁtative of-@Wwner/Operator) Date Telephone

Cliff Berry, |l compliance@cliffberryinc.com
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
Department of Environmental Protection Solid. Waste.Financial.Coordinator@floridadep.gov

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4560
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

DEP FORM 62-710.901(7) Page 1 of 3







DEP Form # 62-710.901(7)
Form Title: Used Oil Processing Facility

Department of Environmental Protection Closing Cost Estmate Form

Effective Date: 12/2019
Bob Martinez Center Incorporated in Rule 62-710.800(8YN).__

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4560, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form

I. GENERAL INFORMATION: EPA ID Number: __FIR 000 119 792

Facility Name: __Cliff Berry, Inc. - Canaveral Permit Number: _249477-004-HO

Facility Address: _5855 Industrial Drive, Cocoa, FL 32927

Owner or Operator (Permittee/Applicant): Cliff Berry, Inc.

Mailing Address: _ PO Box 13079, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Il. TYPE OF FINANCIAL ASSURANCE DOCUMENT (Check Type):

X __ Letter of Credit” Performance Bond* Financial Guaranty Bond* *Indicate mechanisms that
s i ; : require use of a Standby
Insurance Certificate Financial Test Trust Fund Agreement Trust Fund Agreement

IIl. ESTIMATE (Complete either Part A or Part B):

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
http:.’/FloridaDEP_qov/waste/permittinq—compHance«assistance/contenUsoIid-waste-financial—assurance
— or by sending a request to Solid. Waste.Financial.Coordinator@floridadep.gov

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
s 95,727.89 X 1.036 = . g 9847400

7; 1/29/2025 954-763-3390

Signature (rem{géentative o?‘ﬁwner!Operator) Date Telephone
Cliff Berry, |l. compliance@cliffberryinc.com
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















